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You don't often get email from @energysecurity.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi Ryan,
 
I can confirm we have not received any consultation responses directly and that we are happy
that the consultation has closed and responses can be published.
 
Thanks
Sebbie
 

From: Sedgman, Ryan <Ryan.Sedgman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 6:11 PM
To: Bamber, Sebbie (Energy Security) @energysecurity.gov.uk>
Cc: Energy Infrastructure Planning Team
<energyinfrastructureplanning@energysecurity.gov.uk>; Dawkins, James (Energy Security)
< @energysecurity.gov.uk>
Subject: Immingham OCGT - Non Material Change application - Consultation Responses
 
Good evening Sebbie,
 
As the consultation period has now closed, please find attached the three consultation
responses (plus one Annex) we have received, along with a NMC Consultation Log.
 
Responses were received from the following,
 

Natural England (plus Annex)
Environment Agency
North Lincolnshire Council

 
Please note that we have contacted the Applicant to confirm that they have not received any
consultation responses directly, which will need to be forwarded to us. If they do forward us any
additional responses, we will of course forward them to you promptly.
 
Can we please confirm that you have not received any consultation responses, which we may
need to prep and publish?
 
Can we also please confirm that the consultation has now closed and that you authorise
publication of the consultation responses, once they have been prepped and redacted where
appropriate?
 
Many thanks,

mailto:energyinfrastructureplanning@energysecurity.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio





















 
Ryan
 
 

Ryan Sedgman | Case Officer - National
Infrastructure (NSIP Reform)
The Planning Inspectorate  
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
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Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with
the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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